





Uma Sivaprasad (She/Her) · 2nd

Postdoc Recruiter, Scientist Recruitment Team at Cincinnati Children's Hospital Medical Center

-  Cincinnati Children's Hospital Medical Center
-  The Ohio State University

Cincinnati, Ohio, United States · [Contact info](#)

500+ connections



2 mutual connections: Jason Ashbrook and Hope Arthur

-  Pending
-  Message
- More

Hiring: Postdoctoral Research Fellow - Molecular Basis of Hematopoiesis
 Cincinnati Children's Hospital Medical Center · Cincinnati, Ohio, United States (O...
[View job](#)

About

Seventeen years medical research experience with six years managing post-doctoral researchers and staff on multiple multi-million dollar research projects. Creative thinker who develops novel solutions to intellectual, technical and staff challenges. Excels at critical data analysis and interpretation and technical troubleshooting. Proven ability to apply existing skills and acquire new skills to address the needs of the project. Effective and meaningful communicator of complex material to professional, technical and lay audiences. Motivated team player who 1) finds creative solutions to address a need; and 2)



Home



My Network



Jobs

Activity

821 followers

Uma Sivaprasad reposted this • 9h

[Lisa Privette Vinnedge](#) is looking for a research assistant or postdoc!



Uma Sivaprasad reposted this • 1d

Great opportunity to "bring the bench to the bedside"!!!

Hiring

Research Assistant III - CuSTOM Accelerator



[Show all activity](#) →

Experience



Cincinnati Children's Hospital Medical Center

15 yrs 3 mos

Postdoc Recruiter, Scientist Recruitment Team, Associate Professor

Full-time

Oct 2021 - Present · 1 yr 2 mos

Cincinnati, Ohio, United States

Manager, Scientist Recruitment Team, Associate Professor

Full-time

Jan 2019 - Present · 3 yrs 11 mos

Cincinnati, OH

Scientist Recruiter, Assistant Professor

Feb 2015 - Present · 7 yrs 10 mos

Cincinnati, Ohio Area

Recruitment of postdoctoral Research Fellows and Research Associates to CCHMC.

[Show all 4 experiences](#) →



2003 - 2007 · 4 yrs

Research areas included:

- 1. Identifying the mechanism by which statins inhibited prostate ...see more

Product Manager

Cipla Ltd

Sep 1995 - Jul 1996 · 11 mos

Mumbai Area, India

- Designed marketing strategies and promotional materials for ophthalmic products. ...see more

Education



The Ohio State University

Doctor of Philosophy (Ph.D.), Biochemistry

1996 - 2003

Graduate work focused on elucidating the mechanism for sequential prolactin receptor binding by prolactin. Used purified recombinant ...see more



University of Mumbai

Master of Science (MSc), Biochemistry

1993 - 1995

Masters Degree in Biochemistry, with a research project focused on isolating anti-microbial compounds from onion extracts.



St. Xavier's College

Bachelor of Science (BSc), Microbiology and Biochemistry

1990 - 1993

Majored in Microbiology and Biochemistry. Successfully completed the Honor's Program.

Licenses & certifications

True Body Project Facilitator

True Body Project

Issued Sep 2013 · No Expiration Date



Certified Nia Instructor



Home



My Network



Jobs



Certified Internet Recruiter

AIRS powered by ADP

Show all 4 licenses & certifications →

Volunteering

Counselor

American Cancer Society, Camp Friendship

Jun 1997 · 1 mo

Children

Counselor for children in remission

Volunteer

United Nations Association

Jan 1999 - Jan 2002 · 3 yrs

Social Services



Mentor

cincinnati youth collaborative

Jan 2008 - Jan 2009 · 1 yr

Education

Volunteered at the College Resource Center helping students make choices about higher education.

Skills

Biochemistry



Endorsed by 12 colleagues at Cincinnati Children's Hospital Medical Center



18 endorsements

Molecular Biology



Endorsed by 6 colleagues at Cincinnati Children's Hospital Medical Center



11 endorsements

Science